
Message 

From: HEERING, DAVID C [AG/1000] [/o=MONSANTO/ou=NA-1000-01/cn=RECIPIENTS/cn=68681] 

on behalf of HEERING, DAVID C [AG/1000] 

Sent: 10/26/2015 7:12:15 AM 

To: JENKINS, DANIEL J [AG/1920] [/o=Monsanto/ou=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=813004]; LISTELLO, JENNIFER J 

[AG/1000] [/o=Monsanto/ou=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=533682] 

Subject: RE: atsdr 

Thanks for the update. Let us know if there is anything we can do to help. 

Kind Regards, 

David 

From: JENKINS, DANIEL J [AG/1920] 
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:57 AM 
To: LISTELLO, JENNIFER J [AG/1000]; HEERING, DAVID C [AG/1000] 
Subject: FW: atsdr 

Dan Jenkins 

U.S. Agency Lead 

Regulatory Affairs 

Monsanto Company 

1300 I St., NW 

Suite 450 East 

Washington, DC 20005 

Confidential - Produced Subject to Protective Order MONGL Y03878138 



From: Housenger, Jack [. 

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:41 AM 

To: JENKINS, DANIEL J [AG/1920] 

Subject: atsdr 

We met with cdc about a month ago 

We talked about that 

They are waiting for our glyphosate RA 

And they agreed to share what they do 

Jack E. Housenger, Director 

Office of Pesticide Programs 

-
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/



